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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391J13098 . CAK 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DCH/ Kalamazoo Psychiatric Hospital Available Funds $ ----------------------Index Number 11751 

Bid opening date and time 7/24/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/22/2013 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate [i] 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ -------------------
Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS .. q~llfiecl Dis:Ve~nm? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID l;lOND BASE BID 
$138,000.00 J. Allen & Company, Inc. 

8288 E. Michigan Avenue 

Galesburg Ml 

Caporossi Construction 

10 West D Avenue 

Kalamazoo 

James E. Fulton & Sons 

2516 Miller Road 

Kalamazoo 

Ml 

Ml 

49053 

49009 

49001 

5.00% Bond 

(!) 

5.00% Bond $143,325.50 

® 
5.00% Bond $149,500.00 

8 
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> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 {R 04/08) · 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511f13008 , MNB 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA/Taylor Armory Available Funds $ 
-----------------------Index Number 13986 

Bid opening date and time 7/24/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/22/2013 13786 

Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[iJ SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION {Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS QuaUfied Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabillty? BONO%· BID BON[) ·aAseau:>· 
Freedom Contracting Group, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,297,400.00 

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 2/19/2016 

CD New Hudson Ml 48165 

8 & 8 Construction Services. LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1 ,394,000.00 

20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 5/20/2012 

7J St. Clair Shores Ml 48081 i¥irtd 

Antler Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,449,117.00 

5820 N. Canton Center Road, Suite 105 6/25/2016 

~ Canton M 48187 

Saylor Construction, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,597,088.00 

8751 Whiteford Road 7/6/201.3 d ·1];) Ottawa Lake Ml 49267 
(ipj(t 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,748,000.00 

1801 Howard Street 7/14/2013 

2 Detroit Ml 48216 tKptY-eL_ 

511 I 13008 . MNB Page 1 of 1 



DMB-4
12 

(R 
10196

> Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591J13086 • AGY 

Agency Name MOOT/ SOUTHWEST REGION/MARSHALL GARAGE (SSB-1} Available Funds $ -----------------------
Scope Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 7/24/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/22/2013 

Director [j] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate [j] 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Third Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

NOT REQUIRED 

BIDDERS 
LJ Trumble Builders, LLC 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

· Cert. ofAwardability? BOND% ·• . BID B.OND BA~EBID 

$49,546.00 5.00% Bond 

2331 N. Larch r:J\ 
Lans~in~g------~M~I--4~8~9~06-----------------~-------------~~ 
DAV Carrier Group, LLC 
4774 West Hickory Road 

Hickory Corners Ml 49060 

Yes Yes expires 

5/31/2016 
5.00% Bond $51 ,500.000) 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor. Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591J13216 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/ Marquette Welcome Center 

Bid opening date and time 7/26/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/24/2013 

Director ~ SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ Adequate ~ 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 30125 

BIDDERS. · Qualifle<J Dis~.Veleran? Ce.rt •. of Avlard8bility? BOND 'Yo. "BID BOND ·BAS!= BID 
$89,000.00 Associated Constructors, LLC 

P.O. Box970 

Marquette Ml 49855 

5.00% Bond 

(]) 
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10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761J11208 . SAR 

DEQ/ Cohoctah/ The Pit Stop Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 
-----------------------

Index Number 44801 

Bid opening date and time 7/24/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/22/2013 

Director [i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i] 
Second Revised W.O./M.O.P. [i] Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS ·Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardabi!ity? BOND% BID BOND 

E.T. Mackenzie Company 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge Ml 48837 

TSP Contracting, LLC 

12641 Stark Road 

Livonia Ml 48150 

EVR, Inc. 

589 W. Grand River, Suite D 

Okemos Ml 48864 

Yes 

Yes Yes expires 
7/24/2015 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

761 I 11208 . SAR 

BASE BID 

$68,190.00 

$113,940.00 

$119,825.00 

Q) 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761f13147 . SAR 

Agency Name 

Scope 

DEQ/ Schoolcraft Area Organics Site Available Funds $ --------------------
Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 7/26/2013 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 9/24/2013 

[j] Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [j] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS .Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND o/o · · BID B()IIJD .BASEBJD 

$91,750.00 Bierlein Companies, Inc. 

2000 Bay City Road 

Midland Ml 

E.T. Mackenzie Company 

4248 W. Saginaw 

Grand Ledge Ml 

James E. Fulton & Sons 

2516 Miller Road 

Kalamazoo Ml 

48642 

48837 

49001 

Yes expires 

7/18/2014 

5.00% Bond 

CD 
5.00% Bond $199,530.00 

5.00% Bond $222,950.00 
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